MAYOR JIM GRAY “ LEX' NGTON JLFTERY NEAL

DIRECTOR
TRAFFIC ENGINEERING

TO: Mayor Jim Gray
Urban County Council
FROM:
e eal, Director
Division of Traffic Engineeting
CC: Dowell Hoskins-Squier, Commisionet, Department of Environmental Quality and
Public Works.
DATE: June 16, 2017

SUBJECT: Banner attachment agreement with the University of Kentucky on South Limestone near campus.
Request

Authorization to enter into an agreement with the University of Kentucky (UK) allowing them to install banners on
light poles owned by LFUCG on South Limestone from Avenue of Champions to Maxwell Street.

Why are you requesting?

UK has been interested in taking over installation and maintenance of the banners along South Limestone for
several years. Recent communications between the Mayor’s Office, Patks and Recreation, Traffic Engineering, and
UK have culminated into a formal agreement identifying responsibilities and expectations of all parties.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

The cost for this FY is:  $0.00
The cost for future FY is: $0.00

Are the funds budgeted?
NA. No cost to LFUCG.
File Number:

Ditector/Commissioner: Neal/ Hoskins-Squier
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